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Fermery e of SAIE: Leidos Engineering, LLC

9400 N. Broadway, Suite 300
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73114-7401

Telephone 405.478.5353
Fax 405.478.2878
February 27, 2015

City of Norman

201 W Grey, Bldg A
PO Box 370
Norman, OK 73070

Attention: John Clink, P.E.
Re: Bid Recommendation for Lindsey Water Line Improvements -Bid No. 1415-45

Dear Mr. Clink:

There were four (4) bids submitted before the deadline on Feb. 26, 2015. The bidders were:
McKee Utility Contractors Inc., ($3,074,065.00),

Cimarron Construction Co., ($3,222,735.00),

Central Contracting Inc., ($3,244,250.00.00),

Luckinbill, Inc., ($3,726,515.00).

The apparent low bidder was McKee Utility Contractors.

Upon checking bids an error was found on the Engineer’s Estimate due to a formula for one of
the items on the spreadsheet, which lowered the Engineer’s Estimate to $3,474,790.00. This
correction does not impact the outcome of the bids.

McKee’s bid was approximately 11.5% under the corrected Engineer's Estimate of
$3,474,790.00; therefore, we recommend that the project be awarded to McKee Utility
Contractors, Inc.

The bid tab showed that the low bid was lower than the Engineer’s Estimate by $400,725.00.

Sincerely,
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Duane Kranz; P.E.| ¢
Leidos Engineering, LLC

Attachmt: Bid Tab



